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December 12, 2024

ELECTRONIC DELIVERY

Mr. Elliott Russell

Environmental Protection Specialist
Colorado Department of Natural Resources
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
Office of Mined Land Reclamation

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215

Denver, Colorado 80203

Re: Permit No. M-1980-244: Cripple Creek & Victor Gold Mining Company; Cresson Project;
2024 Financial Warranty Update

Dear Mr. Russell:

Newmont Corporation’s Cripple Creek and Victor Gold Mining Company (CC&V) hereby provides the
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (DRMS) the Annual Financial Warranty Update as
committed to in the Second Adequacy Review and Supplemental Second Adequacy Review, Amendment
13 Application Response to Comments.

Should you require further information, please do not hesitate to contact Antonio Matarrese at 719-851-
4185 or Antonio.Matarrese(@Newmont.com or myself at Katie.Blake(@Newmont.com.

Sincerely,

DocuSigned by:
Yakie Rlake
5A3D013B629844B...
Katie Blake
Sustainability & External Relations Manager
Cripple Creek & Victor Gold Mining Co

Ec: E. Russell - DRMS
Z. Trujillo - DRMS
J. Gonzalez — CC&V
K. Blake - CC&V
N. Townley — CC&V
A. Matarrese — CC&V
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Docusign Envelope ID: 84309AC3-8182-4671-832C-6F83CE6DED96

Newmont.

PO Box 191
100 N. 3™ Street
Victor CO 80860

Heap Leach
Design 2022 2023 2024 2025
VLF1 371,890,097 371,890,097 | 371,890,097 | 371,890,097 | 371,890,097
% Complete 100% 100% 100% 100%
VLF 2 328,000,000 146,430,153 170,850,023 | 194,240,068 | 219,538,910
% Complete 45% 52% 59% 67%
| Both VLF1&2 699,890,097 74.1% | 77.5% | 80.9% | 84.5% |
Overburden Storage Area
Design 2022 2023 2024 2025
ECOSA 281,000,000 185,013,958 202,509,442 207,757,911 207,757,911
% Complete 66% 72% 74% 74%
SGOSA 199,969,736 199,969,736 199,969,736 199,969,736 199,969,736
% Complete 100% 100% 100% 100%
[ Total OSA 480,969,736 80% | 84% | 85% | 85% |

leading to a decrease in liability percentage.

Error identified in previous ECOSA design volume used in liability percentage calculation has been corrected
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